




UBENYI MIRACLE UCHECHUKWU

Web Developer

 Enugu, Nigeria

 +234 811 370 6475

 ubenyimiracle@hotmail.com

PROFILE

An ambitious problem solver with a passion for online businesses, and who would like to join a team of like-minded developers. Ubenyi has much experience of creating both logical and innovative solutions to complex web problems. He is thorough and precise in everything he does, and has a keen interest in technology and mobile applications, plus user experience.

SKILLS

Microsoft Office	2019
Typing Speed/Accuracy (150 words per minute)	2019
Graphic Design	2019
Internet	2019
Web Design	2019
Programming	2019

EDUCATION

Godfrey Okoye University, Enugu (Bsc)	2017 - 2021
West African Examination Council (WAEC)	2016
John Igwesi Memorial Grammar School Emene, Enugu.	2010 - 2016
Abakpa Nike Primary School Enugu	2004 - 2010
First School Leaving Certificate (FSLC)	2010

REFERENCE

Available on request

CAREER

2019 - Present

Sales Representative at JEZCO OIL NIGERIA LIMITED 2017 - 2018

Receptionist at De Gee Leroy Hotel & Suites Independence Layout, Enugu 2018 - 2019

Secretary at Umungwu Chambers 2019 - 2020

Office Assistant at SANIC ENVIRONMENTAL CARE & SERVICES LIMITED 2020 - 2021

ICT Instructor at Gardeners For Africa 2022 - 2023

ICT Manager at Gardeners For Africa 2023 - 2024

Freelance Web developer & Graphic designer 2024

ICT Manager at Edel Ville Apartment, Enugu 2024

WEB DEVELOPER Gardeners For Africa

Responsible for working on a range of projects, designing appealing websites and interacting on a daily basis with graphic designers, back-end developers and marketers. Developing front end functionality of sites.

- Creating logos, banners and buttons for Websites.
- Writing browser complaint XHTML and JavaScript.
- Simultaneously managing several design projects.
- Contacting external webmasters to confirm links.
- Provide guidance to team members on key issues.